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ANNOUNCEMENT OF BASIC ASSESSMENT AND
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 18:13

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3654: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY -
Notification of the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Processes

Attachments: SE3654_Kudu&Tango_WEF_BA_Notification-FINAL.pdf; SE3654

_Kudu&Tango_PVs_Background_Information_Document.pdf; SE3654
_Kudu&Tango_FVs_Agtergrond_Inligtings_Dokument.pdf; SE3654_Kudu&Tango_PVs-
Reg&Commment_Form.pdf; SE3654_Kudu&Tango_PVs-Reg&Kommentaarvorm.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND THE FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR
ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of two separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure are proposed on sites located
west of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The two wind farms are located within the Beaufort West Renewable
Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are to be known as the FE Tango Wind Energy Facility and FE Kudu Wind Energy
Facility. The projects are to be located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman
District Municipality.

The projects will aid in the diversification and stabilisation of the country’s electricity supply, with the proposed wind
energy facilities set to inject over 800MW into the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect to the grid via a
grid connection solution which will be subject to a separate application of Environmental Authorisation.

Please find attached the following documents for your perusal:

- Invitation letter to participate in the Basic Assessment and Public Participation Process for these two (2) Wind Energy
Facilities.

- Background Information Document which will provide you with additional technical information regarding the
proposed developments (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

- Registration and Comment Form (ook beskikbaar in Afrikaans).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

2011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannoh Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg MNo.. 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

21 June 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY
NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTICE OF BASIC ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

The development of two separate wind energy facilities and associated infrastructure are proposed on sites
located west of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The two wind farms are located within the Beaufort
West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and are to be known as the FE Tango Wind Energy Facility
and FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility. The projects are to be located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local
Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District Municipality. The details of the projects are as follows:

Project Name

FE Tango Wind Energy Facility

FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility

Location Portion 1 of Farm Klipstavel 72 Portfion 2 of Farm Oorlogspoort 85
Applicant FE Tango (Pty) Ltd FE Kudu (Pty) Ltd

Contracted capacity Up to 240MW Up to 625MW

Number of turbines ~ 25 turbines ~ 80 turbines

The projects will aid in the diversification and stabilisation of the country’s electricity supply, with the proposed
wind energy facilifies set to inject over 800MW info the national grid. Each wind energy facility will connect
to the grid via a grid connection solution which will be subject to a separate application of Environmental
Authorisation.

The infrastructure associated with each wind energy facility will include:

»  Wind turbines, turbine foundations and turbine hardstands
»  An on-site substation hub incorporating:

e A132/33kV On-site substation

o Switchyard with collector infrastructure

e Bafttery Energy Storage System (BESS)

+27 (01 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



» A balance of plant area incorporating:
e Temporary laydown areas
e A consfruction camp laydown and temporary concrete batching plant
e Operation and Maintenance buildings
»  Cabling between the turbines, to be laid underground where practical.
»  Access roads to the site and between project components with a width up to 10m for primary
access routes.

BASIC ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in ferms of the National
Environmental Management Act (No 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicants will require environmental
authorisation for the undertaking of the projects. In terms of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA
Regulations, 2014, as amended, (GNR 326), GNR 114 and Listing Notices (GNR 327, GNR 325, and
GNR 324), as well as GNR 114 (the site is located within the Beaufort West REDZ), the two applications
are subject to the completion of a Basic Assessment (BA) process based on the location of the
project sites within a REDZ. Each application is required to be supported by comprehensive,
independent environmental studies undertaken in accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as
amended) and other relevant protocols and guidelines.

A Basic Assessment is an effective planning and decision-making tool. It allows for potfential
environmental consequences resulting from a proposed activity to be identified and appropriately
managed during the construction, operation, and decommissioning phases of development. It also
provides an opportunity for the project applicant to be forewarned of potential environmental issues
and allows for the resolution of issue(s) identified and reported on as part of the BA process, as well
as provides opportunity for dialogue with key stakeholders and Interested and Affected Partfies
(1&APS).

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant
responsible for managing the separate applications for EA and undertaking the supporting BA
process required to identify and assess potential environmental impacts associated with each
project, as well as propose appropriate mitigation and management measures to be contained
within the Environmental Management Programmes (EMPrs). [&APs will be actively involved in the
BA processes through the public participation process.

You and/or the organization / company, which you represent, have been identified as a stakeholder
for the proposed projects as described above. The nature and extent of the wind energy facilities
and the associated infrastructure are explored in more detail in the Background Information
Document (BID) which is atfached to this letter and is also available for download from the Savannah
Environmental public participation platform on https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-

generation/.




PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

The public participation (PP) process will be undertaken in accordance with the requirements of
Regulations 39 to 44 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended,
(GNR 326). The aim of the public participation process is primarily to ensure that:

» information containing all relevant facts in respect of the proposed projects is made available
to potential stakeholders and I&APs

» participation by I&APs is facilitated in such a manner that all potential stakeholders and I&APs
are provided with a reasonable opportunity fo comment on the proposed projects; and

» comments received from potential stakeholders and I&APs are recorded and incorporated into
the BA process.

Savannah Environmental have established an online stakeholder engagement platform, where you
are invited to register your interest in the project, and view project documentation. Please visit our
website (link provided above).

Where 1&APs do not have the applicable facilities or access to internet, alternative means for
consultation and to facilitate comment on the projects will be made through the Ward Councilor
and/or Ward Committee Members. 1&APs are also able to make contact via the “Please call me”
functionality available on our public participation mobile phone (060 978 83946).

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the projects. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement
throughout the processes.

Kind regards

o

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Attached: Background Information Document
Registration and Comment Form
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NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF BASIC
ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 16:25

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654_Kudu_BAR_Notification-FINAL.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN,
EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility and associated infrastructure is proposed on a site
located west of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The wind energy facility is located within the Beaufort
West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local
Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District Municipality.

Our letter and e-mail dated 21 June 2023 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic
Assessment and Public Participation Process, has reference.

Please find attached the notification letter providing information regarding the Basic Assessment (BA) Report
for the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility and the availability of the BA Report for review and comment.

AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you
and/your Department/Organisation that the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the wind energy facility
application will be available for review and comment from 04 October 2023 to 03 November 2023.

The BA Report can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental website: CLICK HERE.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification regarding the
project. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the process.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
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04 October 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE

NOTIFICATION OF BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT AND AVAILABILITY FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The development of the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility and associated infrastructure is proposed on a site
located west of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The wind energy facility is located within the
Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local
Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman District Municipality. The details of the project are as follows:

Project Name FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility
Location Portion 2 of Farm Oorlogspoort 85
Applicant FE Kudu (Pty) Ltd
Contracted capacity Up to 600MW
Number of turbines Up to 80 wind furbines

The infrastructure associated with the wind energy facility will include:
»  Up to 80 wind furbines, turbine foundations and turbine hardstands
»  An on-site substation hub incorporating:
e A132kV on-site facility substation
o Switchyard with collector infrastructure
e Bafttery Energy Storage System (BESS)
e Operation and Maintenance buildings
» A balance of plant area incorporating:
e Temporary laydown areas
e A construction camp laydown and temporary concrete batching plant
»  Power lines infernal to the wind farm, tfrenched and located adjacent to internal access roads, where
feasible!.
»  Access roads to the site and between project components with a width up to 8m for primary access
routes.

! The intention is for internal project cabling fo follow the internal roads.

+27 (0N 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannohsa.com www savannohsa.com
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

The BA Report can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kudu-wind-energy-facility/. An
electronic copy of the BA Report can also be made available via file transfer services such as
WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. The due date for written comment is 03 November 2023.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement
throughout the process.

Kind regards

\o\b

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 18:03

To: Samantha Ralston-Paton

Subject: KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available for
Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification BirdLifeSA.pdf; Kudu Project Site.kmz

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Ms Ralston-Paton,

The development of the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility and associated infrastructure is proposed on a site located west of
Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The wind energy facility is located within the Beaufort West Renewable Energy
Development Zone (REDZ) and located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah Baartman
District Municipality.

Our letter and e-mail dated 21 June 2023 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic Assessment
and Public Participation Process, has reference.

Please find attached the notification letter providing information regarding the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the FE
Kudu Wind Energy Facility and the availability of the BA Report for review and comment.

AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT
In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform your Organisation
that the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the wind energy facility application will be available for review and comment

from 04 October 2023 to 03 November 2023.

The BA Report can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental website https://savannahsa.com/public-
documents/energy-generation/kudu-wind-energy-facility/

NOTE: The .kmz file is attached for ease of reference.

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
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted

1



to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

04 October 2023

Ms Samantha Ralston-Paton
Manager
BirdLife South Africa

Per e-mail: energy@birdlife.org.za

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
Number of turbines Up to 80 wind turbines

The infrastructure associated with the wind energy facility will include:
»  Up to 80 wind furbines, turbine foundations and turbine hardstands
»  An on-site substation hub incorporating:
e Al132kV on-site facility substation
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
and your Organisation that the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the wind energy facility application
will be available for review and comment from 04 October 2023 o 03 November 2023.

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

\ok

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 18:04

To: ‘Kate MacEwan'; SABAA Chair

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: Kudu Project Site.kmz; SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification SABAA.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Ms Richardson,

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

Ms Kate Richardson
Chair
SA Bat Assessment Association

Per e-mail: kate@iws-sa.co.za & chair@sabaa.org.za

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
e Switchyard with collector infrastructure
e Baftery Energy Storage System (BESS)
e Operation and Maintenance buildings
» A balance of plant area incorporating:
e Temporary laydown areas
e A construction camp laydown and temporary concrete batching plant
»  Power lines internal to the wind farm, trenched and located adjacent to internal access roads, where
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
will be available for review and comment from 04 October 2023 to 03 November 2023.

The BA Report can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kudu-wind-energy-facility/. An
electronic copy of the BA Report can also be made available via file fransfer services such as
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

o\

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 17:44

To: '

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification GOUWS Hannes.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Mr Gouws,

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
In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you, as an adjacent
landowner, that the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the wind energy facility application will be available for review

and comment from 04 October 2023 to 03 November 2023.

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
t:4+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing nofice housed on our



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

Mr Hannes Gouws
JG Gouws Familie Trust

Per e-mail:

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
Beaufort West Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and located within the Dr Beyers Naude Locall
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
»  Up to 80 wind turbines, turbine foundations and furbine hardstands
»  An on-site substation hub incorporating:

e A132kV on-site facility substation

e Switchyard with collector infrastructure

e Baftery Energy Storage System (BESS)

e Operation and Maintenance buildings

v

A balance of plant area incorporating:
e Temporary laydown areas
e A construction camp laydown and temporary concrete batching plant
»  Power lines infernal to the wind farm, trenched and located adjacent to internal access roads, where
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



You, as an adjacent landowner of is
hereby notified of the availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for his review and comments
(details below). Should his property be leased, we kindly request that you, as his official
representative, please provide us with the name and contfact details of the lessee to enable us to
inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers that he
have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Public Parficipation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 17:45

To:

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification HAYWARD Chris.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Mr Hayward,

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
In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, this letter serves to inform you, as a directly
affected landowner, that the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the wind energy facility application will be available for

review and comment from 04 October 2023 to 03 November 2023.

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



SQVONNAN

environmental

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

04 October 2023

Mr Chris Hayward
Landowner

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



You a directly affected landowner of o is hereby nofified of the
availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for his review and comments (details below). Should
his property be leased, we kindly request that you, as his official representative, please provide us
with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project.

The same request applies to any occupiers / workers that he has on the above-mentioned property.
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

To: John Hayward

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification HAYWARD John.pdf

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

Mr John Hayward
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



You, as an adjacent landowner of is hereby notified of the
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

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 17:47

To:

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification MCNAUGHTON Phillip.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Mr McNauthton.

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

Mr Phillip McNaughton
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Mr McNaughton,

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



You, as an adjacent landowner of .and

is hereby notified of the availability of the Basic
Assessment (BA) Report for your review and comments (details below). Should your property be
leased, we kindly request that you provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee o
enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers
that you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification SMITH JP.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Mr Smit,

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

Mr JP Smit
JP Smit & Seuns (Pty) Ltd

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



You, as an adjacent landowner of i is hereby nofified
of the availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for his review and comments (details below).
Should his property be leased, we kindly request that you, as his official representative, please provide
us with the name and contfact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the
project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers that he has on the above-mentioned
property.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 17:48

To:

Subject: FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available
for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu BAR Notification VAN SCHALKWYK Dirk.pdf

BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: TBC)

Dear Mr Van Schalkwyk,

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

Mr Dirk van Schalkwyk
Sarelsrivier Trust

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
»  Up to 80 wind turbines, turbine foundations and turbine hardstands
»  An on-site substatfion hub incorporating:
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
e A constfruction camp laydown and temporary concrete batching plant

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

! The intention is for internal project cabling to follow the internal roads.

+27 (0N 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannohsa.com www savannohsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



You, as an adjacent landowner of is hereby nofified of the
availability of the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for your review and comments (details below).
Should the listed properties be leased, we kindly request that you provide us with the name and
contfact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request
applies to any occupiers / workers that you have on the above-mentioned property.

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




SAVANNAH ENVIRONMENTAL WEBSITE



Proof to be included in final BA Report



CORRESPONDENCE



Interested & Affected Parties




Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 12:39

To: Kholofelo Rameetse; Savannah Public Process

Cc: Steyn De Vos

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SE3654: Kudu & Tango Wind Farms - Request for Contact details
Tracking: Recipient Delivery

Kholofelo Rameetse
Savannah Public Process Delivered: 2023/07/20 12:39

Steyn De Vos

Hi Kholofelo,

Thank you — appreciated.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)83 449 3875

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
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Kholofelo Rameetse <Kholofelo.Rameetse @aced.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>; Steyn De Vos <Steyn.DeVos@aced.co.za>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SE3654: Kudu & Tango Wind Farms - Request for Contact details

Good day,
Thank for your email, Steyn is copied, below is his contact number
Cell: +27 (0) 82 3884 738

Alex le Roux has been in touch already.



Thanks,
Kholofelo

From: Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 20 July 2023 6:52 AM

To: Kholofelo Rameetse <Kholofelo.Rameetse@aced.co.za>

Cc: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SE3654: Kudu & Tango Wind Farms - Request for Contact details

This Message originated outside your organisation.

Hi Kholofelo,
Hope you are keeping well!

Would you please share Mr Steyn de Vos contact details with me so that | can include him on the above-
mentioned projects' database.

Kind regards,

Public Participation

Consultant
Public Process

2011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 17:16

To: Amy Hill

Subject: RE: FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report

available for Review and Comment (SE3654)

Hi Amy,
The BA Report for the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility is not yet available for review and comment.

As a registered I&AP you will be notified of the availability of the BA Report for the FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility — below
proof that you are registered on FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility database:

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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
tfo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean



From: Amy Hill <amy@atlanticep.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 4:41 PM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available for Review and
Comment (SE3654)

Good day Savannah PP team
For clarity, is FE KUDU BAR available for public comment ? | am only able to access FE TANGO documents.

Many thanks,

Amy Hill
Project Manager
Atlantic Renewable Energy Partners (Pty) Ltd

Office: + 27 (21) 418 2596
Mobile +27 81 461 7590
Fax: + 27 (0) 86 611 0882

101, Block A, West Quay Building
7 West Quay Road, Waterfront
Cape Town, 8000

Email: amy@atlanticep.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and

delete the material from any computer.

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 5:15 PM

To: Amy Hill <amy@atlanticep.com>

Subject: FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY - Notification of Basic Assessment Report available for Review and Comment
(SE3654)

BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FE KUDU WIND ENERGY FACILITY AND THE FE TANGO WIND ENERGY FACILITY NEAR
ABERDEEN, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2835)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

The development of the FE Tango Wind Energy Facility and associated infrastructure is proposed on a site located west
of Aberdeen in the Eastern Cape Province. The wind energy facility is located within the Beaufort West Renewable



Energy Development Zone (REDZ) and located within the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality and the greater Sarah
Baartman District Municipality.

Our letter and e-mail dated 21 June 2023 in which you were informed of the commencement of the Basic Assessment
and Public Participation Process has reference.

Please find attached the notification letter providing information regarding the Basic Assessment (BA) Report for the FE
Tango Wind Energy Facility and the availability of the BA Report for review and comment.

AVAILABILITY OF THE BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

In terms of Regulation 43(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, you are informed that the Basic Assessment (BA)
Report Is available for review and comment from 18 September 2023 to 20 October 2023.

The BA Report can be downloaded from the Savannah Environmental website CLICK HERE.

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

t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Tuesday, 05 September 2023 13:03

To: ‘Amy Hill'

Subject: RE: Kudu Wind Energy Facility & Tango Wind Energy Facility

Attachments: SE3654 Kudu&Tango PVs Background Information Document.pdf; SE3654 Kudu&Tango

PVs-Reg&Commment Form.pdf

Dear Amy,

Compiling the PP appendices for the BA Report | realised that we distributed the BID on 21 June 2023, prior to your
registration as an I&AP on the projects’ databases.

Please find attached a copy for your perusal as well as the Registration & Comment Form should AEP want to submit
comments at this stage of the BA process.

Herewith the link to our website: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/fe-kudu-wind-energy-
facility-fe-tango-wind-energy-facility/

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 6:12 PM

To: Amy Hill <amy@atlanticep.com>

Subject: RE: Kudu Wind Energy Facility & Tango Wind Energy Facility

Dear Amy,

Please find attached proof of your registration on the Kudu Wind Energy Facility and the Tango Wind Energy Facility
databases.

You are correct, there are no public documents yet available.
1



As a registered I&AP, you will receive the required notifications.

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

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Amy Hill <amy@atlanticep.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 5:02 PM

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: RE: Kudu Wind Energy Facility & Tango Wind Energy Facility

Good day
Just following up on the below request @
Am | correct in thinking no documents have been shared for public comment ?

Thanks !

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

From: Amy Hill

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:53 PM

To: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Subject: Kudu Wind Energy Facility & Tango Wind Energy Facility

Hi Savannah team
Please can you register myself as an I&AP for the Kudu & Tango WEF projects please.

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

Sent: Friday, 01 September 2023 18:12

To: Amy Hill

Subject: RE: Kudu Wind Energy Facility & Tango Wind Energy Facility
Attachments: SE3654 POR HILL Amy.pdf

Dear Amy,

Please find attached proof of your registration on the Kudu Wind Energy Facility and the Tango Wind Energy Facility
databases.

You are correct, there are no public documents yet available.
As a registered 1&AP, you will receive the required notifications.

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
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



Landowners




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Tuesday, 03 October 2023 17:29

To: alet.gouws00@gmail.com

Subject: FE Kudu Windkragaanleg: Fokusgroepvergadering - WhatsApp stem nota (SE3654)

Beste Hannes,
My stemnota gelaat op jou selfoon vanmiddag, het betrking.

‘n In-persoon Fokusgroepvergadering met die geaffekteerde grondeienaar en omliggende grondeienaars van die FE
Kudu Windkragaanleg word gehou op Maandag, 16 Oktober 2023 om 16h00 te Karoo Secret Farm Stay (Margot
Hayward se plek).

‘n Kalender uitnodiging sal binnekort volg met meer inligting asook die koordinate na die Karoo Secret Farm Stay, en die
koppeling om die vergadering virtueel by te woon — as die netwerk toegangklik is.

Die inligtingsbrief wat jou in kennis stel dat die Basiese Evalueringsverslag vanaf more beskikbaar sal wees vir
kommentaar sal per e-pos gestuur word. Die verslag kan afgelaai word van ons webwerf:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kudu-wind-energy-facility/

Moet asseblief nie huiwer om my te skakel indien jy enige addisionele inligting verlang nie.

Vriendelike groete,

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

Sent: Wednesday, 04 October 2023 03:13

To: rooidraai@gmail.com

Subject: FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility: Focus Group Meeting - Confirmation of telephone

discussion (SE3654)

Dear Chris,
Thank you for taking my call yesterday afternoon — it is appreciated.

As discussed, an in-person Focus Group Meeting with the affected and adjacent landowners of the FE Kudu Wind Energy
Facility will be held on Monday, 16 October 2023 at 16h00 at the Karoo Secret Farm Stay (Margot Hayward’s place).

A calendar invitation will soon follow with more information, including the co-ordinates to the Karoo Secret Farm
Stay. The calendar invitation will also include the MS Teams meeting link to join the meeting virtually — if the network is
accessible.

The notification letter in which you will be notify that the Basic Assessment Report will be available for review and
comment will be sent by e-mail today. The report can be downloaded from our website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kudu-wind-energy-facility/

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at this stage.

Kind regards, ,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
- 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong fo you, others and/or to your
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

Sent: Tuesday, 03 October 2023 17:33

To: John Hayward

Subject: FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility: Focus Group Meeting - Confirmation of telephone

discussion (SE3654)

Dear John,
Thank you for taking my call this afternoon — it is appreciated.

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
comment will be sent by e-mail tomorrow. The report can be downloaded from our website:
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

Sent: Tuesday, 03 October 2023 17:27

To: phillip@westco.co.za; phillip@blueskysa.com

Subject: FE Kudu Wind Energy Facility: Focus Group Meeting - Confirmation of telephone

discussion (SE3654)

Dear Phillip,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 03 October 2023 12:19

To: warren@wpplanning.co.za

Cc: Etienne@karooplan.co.za

Subject: FE Kudu Wind Energy and FE Tango Wind Energy Facilities (SE3654): Landowners' Focus

Group Meeting

Dear Warren,
Thank you for taking my call a few minutes ago — it is appreciated.

As mentioned, it was determine that the FE Tango Wind Energy Facility landowners’s (adjacent) required an in-person
Focus Group Meeting (FGM) due to the unstable internet connection in the area, making a virtual meeting not possible.

Both the FE Tango and FE Kudu Wind Energy Facilities will be presented at the FGM and the purpose of the FGM is to:
e provide a brief background to the proposed project;
e asummary of the environmental studies undertaken;
e asummary of the key environmental findings; and
e an opportunity for the landowners to ask questions and submit any comments / concerns they may have
regarding these projects

The envisaged day to hold the in-person FGM is either Monday, 16 October 2023 or Tuesday, 17 October 2023 - the
time of the meeting still need to be determine. Mr Hein (Hantie) Marx made his house available to hold the
meeting. Confirmed details will be shared with you in due course.

| will keep you informed of progress with the arrangements.

Should you have any questions at this stage, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)83 449 3875

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultfant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 11:23 AM

To: warren@wpplanning.co.za

Cc: Etienne@karooplan.co.za

Subject: RE: FE Kudu Wind Energy and FE Tango Wind Energy Facilities (SE3654)
Dear Warren,

Attached the .kmz as mentioned in my WhatsApp this morning.

The PDF locality map is included in the BID.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
- 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 11:19 AM

To: warren@wpplanning.co.za

Cc: Etienne@karooplan.co.za

Subject: FE Kudu Wind Energy and FE Tango Wind Energy Facilities (SE3654)

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

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 11:23

To: warren@wpplanning.co.za

Cc: Etienne@karooplan.co.za

Subject: RE: FE Kudu Wind Energy and FE Tango Wind Energy Facilities (SE3654)
Attachments: Tango - Adjacent Farm Portions.kmz

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

As per my WhatsApp this morning, we need to determine the need for a Focus Group Meeting (FGM) to present the
content of the FE Tango Wind Energy Facility’s Basic Assessment (BA) Report and whether the FGM needs to be in-
person or virtual.

Information received to date from adjacent landowners is that the signal in the area is not stable and a virtual meeting
could not be feasible, and if an in-person meeting is required, that the FGM takes place at Izak van der Merwe’s house
or Hantie Marx. | could not yet make contact with Hantie (probably loadshedding / connection limitation) to obtain his
inputs regarding the FGM.

| will give you a call today to discuss the need for a FGM.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 03 October 2023 17:32

To: jpsmit58@yahoo.com

Subject: FE Kudu Windkragaanleg: Fokusgroepvergadering - Bevestiging van WhatsApp

stemnotas (SE3654)

Beste JP,
Baie dankie dat jy op die stemnotas wat ek vanmiddag gestuur het, gereageer het.

Soos genoem, sal ‘n in-persoon Fokusgroepvergadering met die geaffekteerde grondeienaar en omliggende
grondeienaars van die FE Kudu Windkragaanleg gehou word op Maandag, 16 Oktober 2023 om 16h00 te Karoo Secret
Farm Stay (Margot Hayward se plek).

‘n Kalender uitnodiging sal binnekort volg met meer inligting asook die koordinate na die Karoo Secret Farm Stay. Die
kalender uitnodiging sal ook die MS Teams koppeling insluit, indien jy die vergadering virtueel wil bywoon — as die
netwerk toegangklik is.

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Beste Dirk,

Savannah Public Process

Tuesday, 03 October 2023 17:20

dirk@blueskysa.com

FE Kudu Windkragaanleg: Fokusgroepvergadering - Bevestiging van telefoniese
gesprek (SE3654)

Baie dankie dat jy my oproep vanmiddag ontvang het.

Soos bespreek, sal ‘n in-persoon Fokusgroepvergadering met die geaffekteerde grondeienaar en omliggende
grondeienaars van die FE Kudu Windkragaanleg gehou word op Maandag, 16 Oktober 2023 om 16h00 te Karoo Secret
Farm Stay (Margot Hayward se plek).

‘n Kalender uitnodiging sal binnekort volg met meer inligting asook die coordinate na die Karoo Secret Farm Stay asook
die koppeling om die vergadering virtueel by te woon — as die netwerk toegangklik is.

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

1427 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c:+27 (0)60 978 8396
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